MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ LEXIN GTO N JOHN MAXWELL

DIRECTOR
HUMAN RESOURCES

MEMORANDUM

TO: Susan Speckert, Commissioner

Department of Law

FROM: Alisha Lyle, Administrative Specialist Principal

Division of Human Resources

DATE: May 21, 2021

RE: Summary of Personnel Actions for Resolutions

(Council Meeting— May 27, 2021)

The following have been approved by the Mayor and are hereby submitted for Council approval:

PROBATIONARY CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE APPOINTMENTS

Michelle Deas, Property and Evidence Technician, Grade 513N, $18.379 hourly in the Division of Police,
effective June 7, 2021.

CLASSIFIED CIVIL SERVICE PERMANENT APPOINTMENTS

John Hancock, Fleet Parts Specialist Sr., Grade 513N, $19.500 hourly in the Division of Fire and
Emergency Services, effective May 16, 2021.

Eugene Thomas, Educational Program Aide, Grade 508N, $14.138 hourly in the Division of Youth
Services, effective May 2, 2021.
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Robert Wilson Il, Heavy Equipment Technician, Grade 518N, $22.159 hourly in the Division of Facilities
and Fleet Management, effective May 16, 2021.

PROBATIONARY SWORN APPOINTMENTS

Steven Wiggins, Police Sergeant, Grade 315N, $32.408 hourly in the Division of Police, effective May 31,
2021.
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